TENDER Ref.: NTC/2025-26/TDR-9/72

Date: 26.06.2025



NATIONAL TEXTILE CORPORATION LTD.

Scope Complex, Core-IV, 7, Lodhi Road, -110003

TEL NO. 011-24362511, FAX NO. 011-24361112

WEBSITE: <u>www.ntcltd.org</u>

TENDER DOCUMENT FOR

SALE OF TRANSFERABLE DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS (TDR)

INDEX

		Contents	Page No.
		Tender Notice	3
1		Disclaimer	4
2		Instructions to Bidders	5
	1	Part 1 – Techno-Commercial Proposal	5
	2	Part 2: Financial Proposal	5
	3	Selection Process: Two Stage, Two Part Bidding	6
	4	Preparation of Bids	7
	5	Submission of Bids	7
	6	Assistance to Bidders	7
	7	Pre-Bid Meeting	8
	8	General Instructions	8
3		BID DOCUMENT FOR SALE OF TDR	9
	1		9
	2	Eligibility/ Prerequisites of the Bidder	10
	3	Clarification and Amendment of Bid Documents	10
	4	Proposal Submission by Bidders	11
	5	Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) and Tender Fee	11
	6	Payment Terms	12
	7	No Obligation Clause	13
	8	Terms & Conditions	13
	9	Procedure for submitting Bid	15
	10	Guidelines for submitting Bid	19
	11	Evaluation of Bid	21
	12	Validity of the Bid & Earnest Money Deposit (EMD)	21
	13	Extension of validity of the Bid	22
	14	Interpretation	22
	15	Reservations	22
	16	Force Majeure	22
	17	Confidentiality	23
	18	Dispute Resolution	23
	19	Governing Law and Jurisdiction	24
	20	Implementation of Integrity Pact in NTC	24
	21	Definitive Documentation for Sale	24
	22	Consultant appointed by NTC	25
		Annexure 1 - Integrity Pact	26
		Annexure 2 - Bid Form – A (Details of Bid Cost & EMD)	39
		Annexure 3 - Bid Form – B (Eligibility Proposal)	40
		Annexure 4 - Bid Form – C (Declaration for Initial Price Offer)	42
		Annexure 5 – Copy of DRC	44
		Annexure 6 – Important Instructions for E Tender Cum E Auction Process	45



NATIONAL TEXTILE CORPORATION LIMITED (A Govt. of India Undertaking) CIN No: U74899DL1968GOI004866

NTC House 15 N. M. Marg Ballard Estate Mumbai - 400001 Phone : 022-22686604 Fax : 022-22686631 Website: www.ntcltd.org

E-TENDER CUM E-AUCTION NOTICE FOR

SALE OF TRANSFERABLE DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS (TDR)

NTC Ltd. is in possession of DRC having total area of clear and marketable Transferable Development Rights (TDR) of 1,30,720.04 sq. mts. received from MCGM out of which corporation has already sold around 55,741.36 sq. mtrs. (6,00,000 sq. ft). The organization is in the process of selling further TDR in the open market.

The details of the said TDR are as under:

Name of Property from where TDR is generated	City Survey No.	Division	Total Area as per DRC	Quantum of TDR Offered in this Tender
Freehold land of India United Mill No. 6 (Dye Works), Veer Savarkar Road, Dadar (West), Mumbai – 400 028.	Final Plot No. 1163 TPS IV	Mahim	1,30,720.04 sq. mts. (14,07,070.50 sq. ft.) Folio No. TDR/WS/ES/CITY/WAR D G/N-12 / I	1,00,000 sq. ft. (with a minimum bid quantity of 25,000 Sq. ft .)

(ASR 2016-17/Village & Zone 17/land 117/Open land rate Rs. 1,28,900/-per sq. mts.)

NTC Ltd. intends to sell the above mentioned TDR of 1,00,000 Sq. ft. through E-Tender Cum E-auction to be conducted by MSTC.

Interested parties may visit NTC's website – <u>www.ntcltd.org</u> under TENDERS or <u>www.mstcecommerce.com</u> for detailed tender document. Last date of tender submission is 17.07.2025 upto 5.30 p.m. Technical bids will be opened on 17.07.2025 at 5.45 p.m. Financial Bids for Initial Price Offer (IPO) along-with required quantity will be opened on 18.07.2025 at 11.00 am. E-Auction will be conducted amongst technically qualified and shortlisted bidders on 18.07.2025 at 2.00 pm.

Pre-bid meeting will be held as per schedule on 04.07.2025 at 11.00 am.

For any information regarding registration / Bidding process contact Mr. Tanmoy Sarkar (DM, MSTC) on 8349894664

General Manager (Asset Management) NTC WRO, Mumbai

1. DISCLAIMER

1 Though adequate care has been taken in the preparation of this Bid Document, the Bidder should satisfy himself / themselves that the Document is complete in all respects. Intimation of discrepancy, observed if any, should be given to the office mentioned below immediately.

General Manager (Asset Management) National Textile Corporation Limited, WRO, Ballard Estate – 400001 Phone : 022-22686604 Email: sandeep.sharma@ntcltd.org

If this office receives no intimation from prospective bidders regarding any clarifications by the date of Pre-Bid meeting, it shall be presumed that the Bidder is satisfied with this Bid Document and it is complete in all respects.

- 2 Neither NTC nor their employees make any representation or warranty as to the accuracy, reliability or completeness of the information in this Bid Document nor is it possible for NTC to consider the investment objectives, financial situation and particular needs of each party who reads or uses this Bid Document. NTC recognises the fact that certain prospective Bidders may have a better knowledge of the TDR than others and thus encourages all prospective Bidders to conduct their own investigations and analysis and check the accuracy, reliability and completeness of the information in this Bid Document advice from appropriate sources.
- 3 Neither NTC nor their employees will have any liability to any prospective Bidder or any other person under the law of contract, tort, the principles of restitution or unjust enrichment or otherwise for any loss, expense or damage which may arise from or be incurred or suffered in connection with anything contained in this Bid Document, any matter deemed to form part of this Bid Document and any other information supplied by or on behalf of NTC or their employees or otherwise arising in any way from the selection process.
- 4 NTC reserves to itself the right to reject any or all of the Bids submitted in response to this bid document at any stage without assigning any reasons whatsoever.
- 5 NTC reserves to itself the right to change any or all of the provisions of this Bid Document. Such changes will be intimated to all Bidders participating this Bid Document prior to prebid conference through Corrigendum.

2. INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

Bidder can download the NIT from the website of NTC (<u>www.ntcltd.org</u>) and from MSTC (<u>www.mstcecommerce.com</u>). Prospective bidders are requested to deposit **Tender fee amount of INR 10,000/- (Indian Rupees Ten Thousand only) plus Goods and Service Tax** (GST) @ 18% at MSTC. Bidders are also requested to deposit Rs. 2,50,00,000/- (Indian Rupees Two Crore Fifty Lakh only) as Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) for participation in the tender. The details of the tender fee amount and EMD is required to be uploaded by the bidders as a part of technical document for evaluation by NTC.

The first round of proposal requires submission of:

Part 1: Techno-Commercial Proposal, and

Part 2: Financial Proposal, as per following instructions

1. Part 1: Techno-commercial Proposal

The Techno-commercial Proposal shall comprise of the following:

Annexure 1 - Integrity Pact

Annexure 2- BID FORM A (Details of Tender fees and EMD)

Annexure 3- BID FORM B (Eligibility Proposal)

Annexure 4- BID FORM C (Declaration of Initial Price Offer- IPO & Required Quantity)

2. Part 2: Financial Proposal

- 2.1. The Financial Bidding shall comprise of: (i) the Initial Offer; and (ii) the Final Offer. The Initial price Offer (in Rs/sq. ft rate) and the quantity required are to be submitted in addition with Technical Bid in stage 1 i.e. E-Tender, online in the MSTC tendering portal. It is hereby clarified that the Financial Bid will comprise of two rounds. In the first round the Initial Offer of the Technically Qualified Bidders would be opened and ranked based on descending order for determination of the Qualified Bidders as per clause 9 F. The highest initial offer of the technically qualified bidders or price as decided by NTC will become the Applicable Floor/starting Price for conducting the Forward Auction. At the e-auction stage the auction is done for the rate per sq. ft only.
- 2.2. The Qualified Bidders shall be eligible to participate in the electronic auction and submit their Final Offer through **Forward Auction** in the MSTC e-tendering portal.
- 2.3. The following may please be noted by the bidders:
 - i. Bidders already having DSC or already registered in MSTC portal for tendering in any other organization, can use the same for NTC.
 - ii. All the documents need to be submitted online through the MSTC portal.

- iii. Bidder has to check Corrigendum uploaded against the tender from time to time on MSTC portal as well as NTC's website and resubmit their Bids in case of any change in their offer due to the corrigendum, before the final bid submission date / time.
- iv. For Bidders registration or Bid submission, procedure is also available in the MSTC website and the detailed process of registration and bid proposal submission is at Annexure 6.

3. Selection Process: Two Stage, Two Part Bidding

The Bidders shall be required to submit a two-part proposal in Round/ Stage-1 which includes, Part 1: Techno-commercial Proposal and Part 2: Financial Proposal (with Initial Price Offer) as specified in this Tender document. The Bidding Process for the sale of TDR shall comprise of the following two stages or rounds (called "**Bidding Process**"):

- i. First Round E- Tender (Techno-commercial Proposal and Financial Proposal with IPO), and
- **ii. Second Round** E Auction (Online forward Bidding to identify the Successful Bidder).

3.1 First round of Bidding Process

- a) In the first round, the Bidder shall be required to submit following
 - i. Techno-commercial Proposal as per the formats provided in the NIT and

ii. Initial Price Offer (IPO)

- b) Techno-commercial Proposal as well as IPO in First Round of Bidding Process shall be submitted in online mode at the e-tendering portal. Required Quantity of TDR must be quoted by bidders in Bid Form 'C' in Annexure 4.
- c) All the queries related to document submission need to be resolved well in advance of the Bid Due Date. Any issues of the Bidders, after submission deadline shall not be entertained;

3.2 Second round of Bidding Process - Forward Auction

E-auction is the process of inviting binding Final Price Offer(s) from Qualified Bidders online for the purpose of determination of the "Successful Bidder". During this process, the Qualified Bidders will be able to submit their Final Price Offer for entire quantity quoted by him in **Bid Form 'C'** as many times as it wishes. The Qualified Bidder will remain anonymous to other Qualified Bidders participating in the electronic auction process as well as to MSTC / NTC. The Qualified Bidder will be able to see the prevailing highest Final Price Offer, but neither the name of the highest Qualified Bidder nor the quantity quoted by him, at any point of time. The Qualified Bidder shall have to put its Final Price Offer over and above the displayed highest bid by a minimum increment of **Rs.10 per sq. ft** to become the highest Qualified -Bidder. The electronic auction process

will have a scheduled start and close time which will be displayed on screen. A Qualified Bidder will be able to put its Final Price Offer after the start of bid time and till the close time of electronic auction. The current server time (IST) will also be displayed on the screen. In the event a Final Price Offer is received during the last 8 (Eight) minutes before the scheduled close time of electronic auction, the close time of electronic auction will be automatically extended by 8 (Eight) minutes from the last received bid time to give equal opportunity to all other Qualified Bidders. This process of auto extension will continue till no Final Price Offer is received during a period of 8 (Eight) minutes. Bidders may also use 'Bidder's Guide' link available on login page for the detailed procedure.

4. PREPARATION OF BIDS

- A. Bidder should take into account any corrigendum published on the tender document before submitting their bids.
- B. Please go through the tender advertisement and the tender document carefully to understand the documents required to be submitted as part of the bid. Please note the number of documents including the names and content of each of the document that need to be submitted. Any deviations from these may lead to rejection of the bid.
- C. Bidder, in advance, should get ready the bid documents to be submitted as indicated in the tender document / schedule and generally, they must be in PDF format only.

5. SUBMISSION OF BIDS

- A. Bidder should log into the site well in advance for bid submission, so that they can upload the bid in time i.e. on or before the bid submission time. Bidder will be responsible for any delay due to other issues.
- B. The bidder has to digitally sign and upload the required bid documents one by one as indicated in the tender document.
- C. Bidder has to select the payment option as online/RTGS/NEFT in his MSTC login to pay the Tender Fee & EMD.
- D. The server time (which is displayed on the bidders' dashboard) will be considered as the standard time for referencing the deadlines for submission of the bids by the bidders, opening of bids etc. The bidders should follow this time during bid submission.

6. ASSISTANCE TO BIDDERS

- **A.** Any queries relating to the tender document and the terms and conditions contained therein should be addressed to the Tender Inviting Authority for a tender or the relevant contact person indicated in the tender document.
- B. For any queries regarding e-Tender cum e-auction process, the bidders may contact at address as provided in the tender document. Parallelly for any further queries, the bidders are advised to contact over phone: 022-22686604, Mobile : 9146600882 or send an e- mail to sandeep.sharma@ntcltd.org

7. PRE – BID MEETING:

- **A.** A Pre- Bid Meeting shall be held through video conferencing at the date and time mentioned in the Bid Schedule. The link will be shared on NTCL website and on MSTC portal. The concerned bidders are requested to present themselves for any clarification on technical as well as financial bid regarding the BID.
- **B.** Only the prospective bidders are required to submit their suggestions/clarifications during the pre-bid meetings. The suggestions received if found reasonable and acceptable, then shall be incorporated as a corrigendum. Management is not bound to accept any or all suggestions so given in the pre-bid meetings. Any suggestions forwarded after the pre-bid meetings shall not be entertained at all by the management.

8. GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS:

- **A.** Bids that are incomplete in any respect or those that are not consistent with the requirements as specified in this bid document may be considered non-responsive and may be liable for rejection.
- **B.** Strict adherence to formats, wherever specified, is required. Non-adherence to formats shall be a ground for declaring the Bid non-responsive.
- **C.** All communication and information should be provided in writing and in the English language only.
- **D.** All communication and information provided shall be legible, and wherever the information is given in figures, the same should also be mentioned in words. In case of conflict between amounts stated in figures and words, the amount stated in words will be taken as correct.
- E. No change in, or supplementary information to a Bid shall be accepted once submitted. However, NTC reserves the right to seek additional information from the Bidders, if found necessary, during the course of evaluation of the Bid. Non-submission, incomplete submission or delayed submission of such additional information or clarifications sought by NTC, may be a ground for rejecting the Bid.
- **F.** The Bids shall be evaluated as per the criteria specified in this Bid by the Committee constituted for the purpose.
- **G.** The Bid (and any additional information requested subsequently) shall also bear the initials of the Authorised Signatory and stamp of the entity thereof on each page of the Bid.
- **H.** NTC reserves the right to reject any or all of the Bids without assigning any reason whatsoever.
- I. The Bidder shall be responsible for all the costs associated with the preparation of the Bid. NTC shall not be responsible in any way for such costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of this process.
- **J.** NTC shall have the right to accept / reject any offer and no offer from any of the prospects shall be binding on NTC.

3. BID DOCUMENT FOR SALE OF TDR

1. Introduction

National Textile Corporation Ltd. (NTC) is a Government of India undertaking under the administrative control of the Ministry of Textiles (MoT), with its Registered Office located at Scope Complex, Core IV, 7 Lodhi Road, New Delhi – 110 003.

NTC intends to sell Transferable Development Rights (TDR) obtained from MCGM in lieu of transferring the land of India United Mill No. 6 to the Government of Maharashtra for the construction of Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar's memorial. This sale will be conducted through E-tender cum E-auction on the designated portal of MSTC. NTC possessed 1,30,720.04 Sq. Mtr. of Reservation TDR, with a Ready Reckoner Rate of INR 1,28,900 per Sq. mtr. for the year 2016-17, as stated in the Development Rights Certificate (DRC).

The Board of Directors of NTC Ltd. has established a committee, chaired by the Chairman & Managing Director of NTC Ltd., to oversee the TDR sale process. The committee also includes members from MMRDA and the Government of Maharashtra.

Consequently, NTC Ltd. invites unconditional bids through a two-bid system via Etender cum E-auction for the sale of TDR, as detailed in this tender document.

Details of the TDR

Name of Property from where TDR is generated	City Survey No.	Division	Total Area As per DRC	Quantum of TDR Offered in this tender
Freehold land of India United Mill No. 6 (Dye Works), Veer Savarkar Road, Dadar (West), Mumbai – 400 028.	Final Plot No. 1163 TPS IV	Mahim	1,30,720.04 Sq. Mts. (14,07,070.5 Sq. Ft.) Folio No. TDR/WS/ES/CITY/W ARD G/N-12 / I	1,00,000 Sq. ft. (With a minimum bid quantity of 25,000 Sq. ft.)

(ASR 2016-17/Village & Zone 17/land 117/Open land rate Rs. 1,28,900/-per Sq. Mtr)

2. Eligibility/Pre-requisites of the Bidder:

- A. The Bidder must be competent to enter into a contract under the Indian Contract Act, 1872. The bidder should submit copies of documents such as PAN Card for individual persons, Shops & Establishment License for proprietors, Registered Partnership Deed Certificate for partnership firms, and Registration Certificate for companies.
- **B.** The bidder must execute an Integrity Pact as per Annexure I.
- **C.** The bidder must submit a notarized affidavit on Rs. 500/- court fee stamp paper stating that they:
 - I. Have not been declared/adjudged bankrupt/insolvent by any institution, government, or court.
 - II. Have not been blacklisted by any government or government departments or other authorities for failing to pay government dues.
 - III. Have not been convicted under any law for an offense involving moral turpitude or criminal activities.
 - IV. Capacity to enter into agreement under the Indian Contract Act, 1872.
- **D.** In case any bidder fails to submit said affidavit or relevant supporting documents, if any, bidder will be disqualified.
- **E.** The stipulated Tender Fees and EMD amount must be paid.

The bidder should submit all relevant supporting documents to confirm compliance with the above-specified requirements.

3. Clarification and Amendment of Bid Documents

- A. Bidders may request clarification on any clause of the Bid, no later than on 04.07.2025.
- B. All requests for clarification must be sent via email to NTC. NTC will respond by email and send written copies of the response to concerned bidders. If NTC deems it necessary to amend the Bid document as a result of a clarification, it will do so following the appropriate procedure.
- **C.** NTC may amend the Bid document at any time before the submission of proposals by issuing a corrigendum on the NTC's and MSTC website. If the amendment is

substantial, NTC may extend the deadline for submission of proposals to allow bidders reasonable time to consider the amendment.

- D. During the proposal evaluation process, NTC may seek clarifications from bidders regarding their submitted bids. Bidders are expected to provide the requested clarifications within the specified timeframe. If a bidder fails to provide the requested clarifications, NTC will make appropriate assumptions and proceed with the evaluation.
- **E.** All clarifications and modifications will form an integral part of the Bid document.

4. Proposal Submission by Bidders

Bidders are allowed to submit only one proposal. If a bidder submits or participates in more than one proposal, such proposals will be disqualified.

5. Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) and Tender Fee

- A. Bidders must deposit an Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) of INR 2,50,00,000 (Rupees Two Crore Fifty Lakh only) apart from the Tender fee of INR 10,000 (Rupees Ten thousand only) plus applicable GST @ 18%. The payment should be made directly in favor of MSTC using e-Payment Link--> e-Auction Number and Pre bid EMD in payment type link available in the buyer log in. Bidder must ensure that challan generated should be of IndusInd Bank WRO. A/c Number is randomly generated. A scanned receipt must be uploaded online as stated in Form A of this Bid Document.
- **B.** Tender Fees will be non- refundable.
- **C.** Bank guarantees will not be accepted as a substitute for EMD, Tender Fees, or processing fee.
- D. Non-submission or late submission of EMD & Tender Fees will result in disqualification, and the bid will be rejected summarily.
- **E.** No interest will be payable by NTC on the deposited EMD.
- F. EMDs of unsuccessful bidders will be refunded only after the award or cancellation of the Tender. Refunds will be processed through RTGS/NEFT mode within one month of finalization of the bid or after the expiry of the 3 months validity period, whichever is earlier.

- **G.** Any amendments to the Bid will be published as corrigendum on the MSTC's portal and NTC's official website: <u>www.ntcltd.org</u>.
- H. EMD may be forfeited by the NTC in the following events:
 - I. If the proposal is withdrawn during the validity period or any extension agreed upon by the bidder.
 - **II.** If the proposal is varied or modified in a manner not acceptable to NTC after the opening of the proposal during the validity period or any extension thereof.
 - **III.** If the bidder attempts to influence the evaluation process.
 - **IV.** If the successful bidder fails to make the payment within stipulated time schedule.

6. Payment Terms

The successful bidder, or the party to whom the offer for the purchase of TDR is made, must make 100% payment (The EMD of the successful bidder be adjusted at the time of making the full payment) for the offered quantum of TDR by NTC within 15 days (Fifteen days) from the date of receipt of the offer letter. The payment should be made through NEFT/RTGS or by a demand draft/pay order drawn on any Nationalized/Scheduled Bank payable at Mumbai, in favor of **"NTC LTD UNIT WESTERN REGION AC 1, Current Account No. 000320110000462** of Bank of India, Mumbai (Main) Branch, Mumbai (RTGS/NEFT IFSC Code: BKID000001)". The successful bidder (s) shall bear and pay all statutory dues, levies, taxes (including GST if applicable), stamp duty and any charges related to registration or transfer of TDR. NTC shall not be responsible for any tax liabilities whatsoever arising from the transactions.

The payment can be made only by the successful bidder. If there is any delay beyond the initial 15-day period, the bidder will be granted an additional 15 days to make the payment, along with an interest charge of 18% p.a. until the payment is made. If the successful bidder fails to make the payment within the 30 days time, their deposited EMD will be forfeited and will be blacklisted to participate in future tenders. However, in any unavoidable circumstances like bank holidays, technical issues at portal etc., extension of payment period beyond 30 days shall be the sole discretion of NTC.

7. No Obligation Clause:

Throughout the process of activities, discussions and exchange of terms, and negotiations, the bidder shall have no authority to obligate the client in any manner unless specifically directed by NTC in writing. The bidder must not make any commitments on behalf of NTC in any manner.

8. Terms and Conditions

- **A. Bid Evaluation and Criteria**: The bids shall be evaluated by a committee constituted for this purpose, according to the criteria specified in this bid.
- **B.** Additional Information: Any additional information requested subsequently must bear the initials of the authorized signatory and the stamp of the bidding entity on each page of the bid.
- C. Information Accuracy and Misrepresentation: If any claim made or information provided by the bidder in the bid or any information provided by the bidder in response to any subsequent query by NTC is found to be incorrect or is a material misrepresentation of facts, the bid will be liable for rejection. Mere clerical errors or bona fide mistakes may be treated as exceptions at the sole discretion of NTC, provided NTC is adequately satisfied.
- D. Bid Submission Method: Bids submitted by email shall not be entertained and will be rejected.
- E. Quoted Quantity Restrictions: The quantity quoted by the bidder in the Bid Form 'C' should not be less than 25,000 Sq. ft. or more than 1,00,000 Sq. ft. as offered in this Tender. No bids for TDR quantity lower than 25,000 Sq. Ft. and greater than 1,00,000 Sq. Ft. are permitted. NTC reserves the right to alter the quantity offered to the bidders.
- F. Right to Reject Bids: NTC reserves the right to reject any or all offers without assigning any reason. The decision of NTC shall be final and binding on all concerned.
- G. Successful Bidder's Responsibilities: The successful bidder/s shall be fully responsible for making all payments (arising from the transaction) to various statutory authorities, including but not limited to GST, stamp duty, transaction charges, scrutiny fees, cess or development charges, charges for change of user,

and use of TDR for non-residential purposes, etc., wherever required. The successful bidder shall also bear all out-of-pocket charges and expenses, including litigation costs (if any), along with professional fees of advocates and solicitors.

- H. DRC and NOC Provision: NTC already possesses the DRC from MCGM and will provide the successful bidder(s) with NOC or other documentation required to avail the benefit of DRC.
- I. TDR Utilization and Disposal: Once the TDR is sold to the successful bidder(s), it will be their responsibility to use or dispose off the TDR in the market according to prevailing rules and regulations. NTC will be absolved from any complaints received from any purchaser who buys the TDR from the successful bidder. NTC shall not be responsible for taking back the TDR from the successful bidder(s) if they are unable to use it due to non-approval from MCGM or any other reason. Furthermore, NTC will not be a party in case of any dispute arising between the successful bidder(s) and any intending purchaser who may buy smaller quantity of TDR from the successful bidder(s) and shall not be liable for incurrence of any incidental regulatory expenses. An undertaking shall be duly submitted by the successful bidder(s) that if the successful bidder(s) sells smaller (or any) quantity of TDR allocated to other party/parties, the successful bidder(s) shall be entirely responsible for payment of any arising regulatory and statutory dues and absolve and indemnify NTC of any liabilities arising owing to the same.
- J. Execution of Necessary Documents: NTC will sign and execute the necessary papers and documents required by the successful bidder(s) for the sale and transfer of the tendered TDR. However, the authorized officer of NTC will withhold the commercial agreement as well as utilization form until NTC receives full payment for the TDR quantity for which the tender has been accepted and an offer has been made. All necessary documents shall be executed with the successful bidder(s) only.
- K. TDR Resale: The successful bidder(s) may resell the TDR in the market to any intending purchaser for any smaller quantity out of the total TDR purchased from NTC. Any GST liability will be solely of the bidder and NTC will not be responsible for the same whatsoever. An undertaking to this extent indemnifying NTC shall be submitted by the successful bidder(s).

- L. Utilization Forms and MCGM Agreements: The utilization forms (U forms) and MCGM agreements will be executed only after receipt of full payment for the entire quantity of TDR for which the tender has been accepted and an offer has been made, subject to payment of the entire sum demanded, including any interest due for delayed payment. The said Utilization Forms and MCGM Agreements will be executed with the successful bidder(s) only. NTC agrees not to use, sell, or dispose of the TDR agreed under these terms to any other party except the successful bidder(s) within the scope of the agreed terms and conditions.
- M. Agreement Execution and Registration: The successful bidder(s) must enter into an agreement with NTC within 20 days from the date of payment of the entire consideration, along with any interest (from the date of the award letter), and register it with the appropriate authority as per prevailing acts, rules, regulations, orders, or circulars of respective authorities, at their own cost and expenses, if necessary or as required.
- N. Administrative Expenses for 'U' Form Cancellation: The bidder(s) must pay all administrative expenses when requesting cancellation of a signed 'U' form and MCGM agreement.
- **O. Bidder Obligations:** Once the 'U' form is signed and the MCGM agreement is executed in the name of the bidder(s) at the quoted price, it will be obligatory for the bidder(s) to submit NOC and an undertaking absolving NTC from any liabilities or claims for further renewal, cancellation, reissue of the signed 'U' form, and MCGM agreement (if applicable). NTC will not be a party to any subsequent commercial transaction by the bidder(s) pertaining to the subject TDR.
- P. Disqualification of Defaulters and Blacklisted Organizations: Defaulters / blacklisted by the State / Central Govt/ PSUs/ Statutory body Organizations are disqualified from participating in this tender process.
- **Q. Vetting and Verification of Information:** Mere submission of information does not entitle the bidder to meet an eligibility criterion. NTC reserves the right to vet and verify any or all information submitted by the bidder.
- R. DRC : Copy of DRC is enclosed as Annexure -5

9. Procedure for Submitting Bid:

A. Registration for Online E-Tender cum E-Auction Process: The Bidders are requested to get registered online with Class-III Digital Signature & generate

unique login ID by paying registration fee in the MSTC portal and keep themselves ready for the E-Tender cum E-Auction. Please refer **Annexure- 6** for further details.

- **B. Bid Submission Deadline:** Bidders must submit their proposals electronically on or before the last date and time mentioned in the Tender Document.
- **C. 2 Stage Bidding:** NTC will carry out the sale of the TDR through e-tender linked to e-auction.
- D. E-Tender- Proposal Format and Content: Proposals must be submitted in a twobid format. Each page of all parts should be page-numbered, and conformance to the eligibility qualifications must be clearly indicated. Proposals should not contain any irrelevant or superfluous documents.
- E. Two-Bid System: The two bids of the proposal should be submitted as follows:

E Tender

Technical Bid: The technical bid will be opened electronically on the specified date and time given in the NIT and should contain the following documents:

- **1.** PAN Card for individual persons, Shops and Establishment License for proprietors, Registered Partnership Deed Certificate for partnership firms and Registration Certificate for companies.
- 2. GST Certificate.
- **3.** Signed and stamped Tender document.
- 4. Integrity Pact (Refer Annexure 1)

5. Bid Form "A" i.e., "Details of bid cost & EMD Payment" (Refer Annexure 2)

6. Bid Form "B" i.e., "Eligibility Proposal" (Refer Annexure 3)

7. Bid Form "C" i.e., " Declaration for Initial Price Offer (IPO) & Required Quantity" (Refer Annexure 4)

8. Certified copy of Board resolution/ authorization letter for authorized representative as mentioned in Bid Form 'B'

9. An affidavit on Rs 500 court fees stamp paper duly notarized as mentioned in Bid Form 'B'

Financial Bid: The financial bid (Initial Price Offer, IPO) should be submitted online in the MSTC portal. The financial bid will be opened only for those bidders whose technical bids are found to be technically acceptable by NTCL.

Late Bids: Portal will not accept bids after the closing time of submission of E-Tender.

E-Auction

- F. Post review of technical and financial bids received via E-Tendering, NTC will shortlist prospects for next stage of bidding i.e. e-auction. Determination of Qualified Bidders shall be done based on below mentioned methodology:
 - I. The Technically Qualified Bidders shall be ranked on the basis of the descending initial price offer submitted by them in E Tender. On the basis of such ranking the Technically Qualified Bidders, holding first 50% (fifty per cent) of the ranks (with any fraction rounded off to higher integer) or the top 5 (five) Technically Qualified Bidders, whichever is higher, shall qualify as qualified bidders for participating in the second round of online electronic auction (the "Qualified Bidders"). Intimation shall be restricted only to the Qualified Bidders.
 - Provided that if the number of Technically Qualified Bidders is between 3 (three) and 5 (five), then all the Technically Qualified Bidders shall be considered as Qualified Bidders.
- III. Provided further that in the event of identical initial price offers being submitted by 2 (two) or more Technically Qualified Bidders, all such Technically Qualified Bidders shall be assigned the same rank for the purposes of determination of Qualified Bidders and in such case, the aforementioned 50% (fifty per cent) shall stand enhanced to the extent of tie occurring within the first 50% (fifty per cent).
- IV. Where the total number of Technically Qualified Bidders is less than 3 (three), then no Technically Qualified Bidder shall be considered to be Qualified Bidder and the first attempt of auction shall be annulled.
- V. The e-auction process shall be annulled if none of the Qualified Bidders submits a Final Price Offer on the online electronic auction platform above the bid start price as decided by NTC. In case the e-auction process is annulled due

to non-submission of at least 1 (one) Final Price Offer on the electronic auction platform, the EMD of all such Qualified Bidders who have submitted the highest initial price offer i.e. the applicable Floor Price for the second round of e-auction, shall be forfeited. (i.e. It is mandatory for the bidder/s who have quoted the highest initial price offer (IPO), to revise their initial offer at least by 1 increment in the E-auction.)

G. The bidder must have a (DSC) Digital Signature Certificate of Class-III. Without DSC, bidders will not be able to participate in the auction.

Note: Interested applicants are requested to take early step for obtaining DSC to avoid last minute rush / dislocation.

H. Other Requirements and Process:

- i) The applicants who had already registered may renew their registration within time to participate in the e-auction. Registration charge(s) and Auction participation charge(s) are to be done/ paid through online payment mode only.
- ii) The bidding parameter for selection of the Successful Bidder, would be the Highest Price Offered by the Bidder (in INR) in the E-Auction.
- iii) The bidder who quotes the highest bid amount in the e auction shall be declared as the "Successful bidder".
- iv) Bid Start Price: The bidding will be conducted in Indian Rupees (INR) only. The bidders must quote the rates in Rs per Sq. ft. of TDR. The bid will trigger off from the highest bid received in the E-tendering process or the base price decided by NTC.
- v) Incremental value: Incremental Value for this auction is Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten only) per Sq. ft. Minimum Bid increment shall be available to the Bidders at the start of the auction. The bidder can bid higher than the Highest Bid (H1 Price) at any point of time in the auction by multiples of the minimum Bid increment. The minimum incremental value shall be displayed on the bidding screen of all participating bidders. The software will not accept any bid other than the multiple of incremental value.
- vi) **H1 Price:** It is the highest value placed in the bid at any point of time during the auction for the TDR. It will be visible to all the bidders on the screen and

the bidders can bid an amount of "H1 price + (plus) incremental value or in multiples of incremental value" only.

- vii) **Successful Bidder:** At the end of the forward auction, NTC shall decide upon the winner based on the highest bid placed for the offered TDR under auction and subsequent acceptance by NTC. In this regard, the decision of NTC shall be final & binding on all the bidders. H1 Bidder will be allocated TDR only if it is above the Reserve Price (RP) fixed by NTC. In case the H1 bid received after eauction is lower than the RP then the tender will be cancelled.
- viii) **TDR Allocation:** After the completion of the e-auction the H1 bidder will be allocated the quantity quoted by him in the Bid Form C, provided it is above the RP. In case after allocation of TDR to the H1 bidder, if there is any balance quantity then the same will be offered to H1, H2, H3 and so on bidders respectively who have participated in the E-auction process, at the price on which H1 bidder has been allocated the quantity offered to him, till the entire quantity is exhausted.
 - ix) The bids will be taken as an offer to purchase the TDR as per terms & conditions attached with the Auction. Bids once made by a Bidder, cannot be cancelled / withdrawn by the Bidder and the Bidder shall be bound by the bid quoted, failing which the Earnest Money will be forfeited.
 - x) NTC reserves rights to cancel the highest bid in any condition, whatsoever. The Notice for such cancellation shall be duly notified on the e-Auction portal.
 - xi) Contact for other queries (Time: 10.30 am to 5.00 pm on working days):
 - 1) Mr. S. Satpute (DM- Materials)- Mob No 8692823337
 - 2) Mr. Abhishek Kumar Singh (Manager- Asset Mgmt.) Mob No 9816313188

10. Guidelines for Submitting Bid:

- A. Online Bid Submission for E-tender: Bidders must submit their bids to MSTC portal through the online mode. All commercial terms and conditions must be agreed upon online, and supporting documents should be uploaded as necessary. Hard copies of the documents are not required. If needed, bidders may be asked to present the original documents to the Tender Committee for verification purposes only.
- **B.** Bids submitted via email etc. will not be accepted and will be rejected.
- C. Guidelines towards e-auction will be shared with shortlisted bidders.

D. Schedule for submission of bid:

E-TENDER cum E-AUCTION No./EVENT No.	MSTC/WRO/NATIONAL TEXTILE CORPORATION Ltd/2/BALLARD ESTATE,/25-26/17615
MODE OF TENDER	E-Tender cum E-Auction System The intending bidders are required to submit their offer online through this e-tendering portal (<u>https://www.mstcecommerce.com</u>) Physical tender is not acceptable by NTCL. After opening of Financial bids, E auction shall be carried out.
Date of publication and availability of NIT to the bidders for downloading of e-Tender in <u>https://www.mstcecommerce.com</u> & <u>www.ntcltd.org</u>	26.06.2025
Pre-bid meeting (through video conferencing, a link will be shared on NTCL website <u>www.ntcltd.org</u> <u>www.mstcecommerce.com</u>	04.07.2025 at 11.00 am
Date of Starting of e-Tender for submission of Online Technical & Financial bids at https://www.mstcecommerce.com	04.07.2025 at 02.00 pm
Date of closing of Online e-tender for submission of Technical & Financial bids at <u>https://www.mstcecommerce.com</u>	17.07.2025 at 5.30 pm
Date & time of opening of Technical bids	17.07.2025 at 5.45 pm
Date & time of opening of Financial bids	18.07.2025 at 11.00 am
Intimation to shortlisted bidders for E-auction	Post opening of Financial Bids
Opening Date/Time of E-Auction	18.07.2025 at 2.00 pm
Closing Date & Time of E-Auction	18.07.2025 at 6.00 pm
Issue of Award Letter to successful bidder	Within 20 days from E-auction.
Payment of entire consideration by successful bidder	Within 15 days from issue of Award Letter (additional 15 days along with an interest charge of 18% p.a.)
Execution of definitive documentation, registration, transaction closure	Within 20 days of payment of entire consideration by successful bidder

11. Evaluation of bids:

The evaluation will be based on the documents submitted as part of the Technical Bid, as stipulated in Eligibility/Pre-requisites of the bidder. The bidder shall be disqualified if they fail to meet any of the criteria mentioned therein.

Submission & Evaluation of Financial Bid - The Financial Bid shall be submitted online through the specified e-portal, which will mention the per Sq Ft rate offered to NTC in exchange for the TDR. All statutory taxes and other payments connected to the consideration received or any services undertaken for the transfer of the TDR shall be borne by the bidder. However, where necessary, appropriate deductions at source will be made and a certificate will be issued to the concerned. The sale will be based on the highest bid price (post e-auction), provided that the rate/amount quoted by the bidder is found reasonable and acceptable by the NTC. Once made, the agreement to sell shall not be altered.

NOTE:

The Technical Bid will be opened and evaluated only after verifying the receipt of the Tender Fees & EMD. After verifying the Tender Fees & EMD, if necessary, additional documents in support of eligibility may be requested from the bidders who have submitted the tender. No price should be quoted in technical bid. Any bidder who quotes the same would be summarily rejected for participating online bidding. Upon determining the eligibility of the bidders who have submitted the tenders, the Financial Proposals of eligible bidders will be opened by the officials and authorities. Technical Bids of bidders who have not paid the Tender Fees & EMD will not be opened, and such tenders will be treated as disqualified. Similarly, the Financial Proposals of bidders who have not qualified for the eligibility criteria will not be opened, and such tenders will also be treated as disqualified.

12. Validity of the bid & Earnest Money Deposit (EMD):

The offer shall remain valid for acceptance by the NTC for a period of 3 months, effective from the date of opening of bids, and shall not be revocable by the bidder during this period. Any revocation contrary to this condition will result in the forfeiture of the EMD paid by such bidder. The EMD will not bear any interest. The

21

payment of EMD by the bidder, as per the procedure stated in this Bid Document, shall not be construed as a guarantee of their eligibility.

13. Extension of validity of bid:

In exceptional circumstances, prior to the expiry of the validity period of bids, the NTC may extend the validity period for a specific duration not exceeding 3 months.

14. Interpretation:

In the event of any dispute or differing opinions regarding the interpretation of the terms of this document or any matters arising from it, such disputes or differences will be conclusively decided by the Chairman & Managing Director of NTC, and decision shall be binding upon the Bidder.

NTC reserves the right to reject any or all bids, including the highest bid, without providing any reason. Nothing stated herein shall grant any rights to a Bidder or impose any obligations on NTC.

No content within this Bid document is intended to be a legally enforceable representation or promise against NTC.

15. Reservations:

NTC reserves the right to:

- i. Reject all tenders received and re-invite offers;
- ii. To cancel the tender at any stage of the tender process.
- iii. Make marginal, non-substantial modifications to the recitals, conditions, and covenants of the Draft Agreements at any time prior to its execution.

16. Force majeure

NTC shall not be liable for any failure or delay in the execution of the contract due to any cause beyond their control, including fire, floods, strikes, go-slow, lock-out, closure, pestilence, dissidence, dispute with staff, dislocation of normal working conditions, war, riots, epidemics, political upheavals, government actions, commotion, breakdown of machinery, shortage of labor, demands, or otherwise, or any other cause or conditions beyond the control of the aforesaid causes or not, and the existence of such cause or consequence.

17. Confidentiality

It is agreed that at no time or times, shall the parties disclose or make public any technical, marketing, financial, and commercial information with which they become acquainted or of which they become aware during the course of this agreement and tendering process.

18. Dispute resolution

If any dispute(s) arises between parties, these would be resolved in the following ways:

A. Conciliation

The party initiating conciliation shall send a written invitation to the other party to conciliate and proceedings shall commence when the other party accepts the initiation to conciliation. The party receiving the notice of dispute will consider the Notice and respond it in writing within 30 days upon receipt of same. The parties may agree on the name of a sole conciliator or each party may appoint one conciliator. The conciliation shall assist the parties to reach an amicable settlement of their dispute. If, the parties sign the settlement agreement, it shall be final and binding on the parties. The conciliator shall authenticate the settlement agreement and furnish a copy thereof to each party. If the opposite party fails to respond within 30 days, or the dispute cannot be amicably settled within 60 days following the response of other party, recourse may be taken to the settlement of disputes through arbitration as per the Arbitration and Conciliation Act 1996 as amended by Arbitration and Conciliation (Amendment) Act, 2015 as stated in below mentioned sub clause.

B. Arbitration

In case a dispute arises between the NTC and the Bidder, which cannot be settled amicably, the said dispute shall be referred to arbitration. Such disputes shall be referred to the CMD of NTC, who shall appoint an arbitrator for deciding the dispute(s). The Indian Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996, and any statutory modification or reenactment thereof, shall apply to these arbitration proceedings. Arbitration proceedings will be held at Mumbai. The decision of the arbitrator shall be final and binding upon both parties. All arbitration awards shall be in writing and shall state the reasons for the award. The expenses of the arbitration, as determined by the arbitrator, shall be borne by the Bidder. However, the expenses incurred by each party in connection with the preparation and presentation shall be borne by the party itself. Arbitration proceedings will be held at Mumbai.

19. Governing law and jurisdiction:

This contract shall be governed by Indian law and shall be subject to the jurisdiction of courts in Mumbai only.

20. Implementation of integrity pact in NTC (as per annexure "1"):

NTC entered into an integrity pact MOU with transparency international. The bidders have to upload the duly signed enclosed proforma as per "Annexure 1" Of integrity pact along with the technical bid. Only those bidders who commit themselves to the integrity pact will be considered competent for participating in the bidding process.

Bidders are requested to go through the implementation of the integrity pact in NTCL, which is attached as an Annexure 1. This E tender cum E auction is hosted on portal <u>www.mstcecommerce.com</u> and our website <u>www.ntcltd.org</u>, along with the copy of the integrity pact, which must be downloaded and submitted duly signed with seal, along with the tender.

The name of the independent external monitor (IEM) is Transparency International India (TII). This tendering process is being monitored by independent external monitors, Smt. Seema Bahuguna, IAS (Retd) Email – <u>bahugunaseema@gmail.com</u> & Shri Vijay Anand, IRS (Retd.), Email – <u>vijay_anand45@hotmail.com</u>, <u>vijayanad188@gmail.com</u>. If any party is aggrieved, they are free to approach the IEM in terms of the integrity pact.

21. Definitive documentation for sale:

Successful bidder/s who are issued the award letter by NTCL are liable to pay the net consideration to NTCL within 15 days of the Award Letter being issued. In case of any delay beyond 15 days, the bidder shall have an additional 15 days to furnish the payment along with interest @ 18% p.a. until the date of payment. Further, the successful bidder will undertake responsibility to execute the Agreement for Transfer, Indemnity cum Undertaking document and agreement for sale of TDR within a period of 20 days from the receipt of entire consideration.

22. Consultant appointed by NTC

NTC has appointed CBRE South Asia Private Limited ("CBRE") as consultants for sale of TDR. The consultants may be contacted on below mentioned E-mail id :

Monang Doshi

Anchit Agarwal

Email: monang.doshi@cbre.co.in

Email: anchit.agarwal@cbre.co.in

INTEGRITY PACT

Between

National Textile Corporation Limited (NTC) hereinafter referred to as

"The Principal"

and

.....hereinafter referred to as

"The Bidder/Contractor"

Preamble

The Principal intends to award, under laid down organizational procedures, contract/s forThe Principal values full compliance with all relevant laws of the land, rules, regulations, economic use of resources and of fairness/transparency in its relations with its Bidder(s) and/or Contractor(s). In order to achieve these goals, the Principal will appoint an Independent External Monitor (IEM), who will monitor the tender process and the execution of the contract for compliance with the principles mentioned above.

Section 1- Commitments of the Principal

- 1. The Principal commits itself to take all measures necessary to prevent corruption and to observe the following principles:
 - a) No employee of the Principal, personally or through family members, will in connection with the tender for or the execution of a contract, demand, take a promise for or accept, for self or third person, any material or immaterial benefit which the person is not legally entitled to.
 - b) The Principal will, during the tender process treat all Bidder(s) with equity and reason. The Principal will in particular, before and during the tender process, provide to all Bidder(s) the same information and will not provide to any Bidder(s) confidential/additional information through which the Bidder(s) could obtain an advantage in relation to the tender process or the contract execution.

c)The Principal will exclude from the process all known prejudiced persons.

2. If the Principal obtains information on the conduct of any of its employees which is a criminal offence under the IPC/PC Act, or if there be a substantive suspicion in this regard, the Principal will inform the Chief Vigilance Officer and in addition can initiate disciplinary actions

Section 2 - Commitments of the Bidder(s)/contractor(s)

- 1. The Bidder(s)/Contractor(s) commit themselves to take all measures necessary to prevent corruption. He commits himself to observe the following principles during his participation in the tender process and during the contract execution.
 - a. The Bidder(s)/Contractor(s) will not, directly or through any other person or firm, offer, promise or give to any of the Principal's employees involved in the tender process or the execution of the contract or to any third person any material or other benefit which he/she is not legally entitled to, in order to obtain in exchange any advantage of any kind whatsoever during the tender process or during the execution of the contract.
 - b. The Bidder(s)/ Contractor(s) will not enter with other Bidders into any undisclosed agreement or understanding, whether formal or informal. This applies in particular to prices, specifications, certifications, subsidiary contracts, submission or nonsubmission of bids or any other actions to restrict competitiveness or to introduce cartelisation in the bidding process.
 - c. The Bidder(s/Contractor(s) will not commit any offence under the relevant IPC/PC Act; further the Bidder(s)/ contractor(s) will not use improperly, for purposes of competition or personal gain, or pass on to others, any information or document provided by the Principal as part of the business relationship, regarding plans, technical proposals and business details, including information contained or transmitted electronically.
 - d. The Bidder(s) /Contractors(s) of foreign origin shall disclose the name and address of the Agents/representatives in India, if any. Similarly the Bidder(s)/Contractors(s) of Indian Nationality shall furnish the name and address of the foreign principals, if any. Further details as mentioned in the "Guidelines on Indian Agents of Foreign Suppliers" shall be disclosed by the Bidder(s)/Contractor(s). Further, as mentioned in the Guidelines all the payments made to the Indian agent/representative have to be in Indian Rupees only. Copy of the "Guidelines on Indian Agents of Foreign Suppliers" is placed at Annexure-A.
 - e. The Bidder(s)/Contractor(s) will, when presenting his bid, disclose any and all payments he has made, is committed to or intends to make to agents, brokers or any other intermediaries in connection with the award of the contract.
- The Bidder(s)/Contractor(s) will not instigate third persons to commit offences outlined above or be an accessory to such offences.

Section 3 - Disqualification from tender process and exclusion from future contracts.

If the Bidder(s)/Contractor(s), before award or during the execution has committed a transgression through a violation of Section 2, above or in any other form such as to put his reliability or credibility in question, the Principal is entitled to disqualify the Bidder(s)/Contractor(s) from the tender process or take action as per the procedure

mentioned in the "Guidelines on Banning of Business Dealings". Copy of the "Guidelines on Banning of Business Dealings" is annexed and marked as **Annexure-B**.

Section 4 - Compensation for Damages

- 1. If the Principal has disqualified the Bidder(s) from the tender process prior to the award according to Section 3, the Principal is entitled to demand and recover the damages equivalent to Earnest Money Deposit / Bid Security.
- 2. If the Principal has terminated the contract according to Section 3, or if the Principal is entitled to terminate the contract according to section 3, the Principal shall be entitled to demand and recover from the Contractor liquidated damages of the Contract value or the amount equivalent to Performance Bank Guarantee.

Section 5 – Previous transgression

- 1. The Bidder declares that no previous transgressions occurred in the last three years with any other Company in any country conforming to the anti- corruption approach or with any other Public Sector Enterprise in India that could justify his exclusion from the tender process.
- 2. If the Bidder makes incorrect statement on this subject, he can be disqualified from the tender process or action can be taken as per the procedure mentioned in "Guidelines on Banning of Business Dealings."

Section 6 – Equal treatment of all Bidders / Contractors / Subcontractors

- 1. The Bidder(s)/ Contractor(s) undertake(s) to demand from his subcontractors a commitment in conformity with this Integrity Pact.
- 2. The Principal will enter into agreements with identical conditions as this one with all Bidders and Contractors.
- 3. The Principal will disqualify from the tender process all bidders who do not sign this Pact or violate its provisions.

Section 7– Criminal charges against violating Bidder(s)/Contractor(s) / Subcontractor(s)

If the Principal obtains knowledge of conduct of a Bidder, Contractor or Subcontractor, or of an employee or a representative or an associate of a Bidder, Contractor or Subcontractor which constitutes corruption, or if the Principal has substantive suspicion in this regard, the Principal will inform the same to the Chief Vigilance Officer.

Section 8 – Independent External Monitor / Monitors

1. The Principal appoints competent and credible Independent External Monitor for this Pact. The task of the Monitor is to review independently and objectively, whether and to what extent the parties comply with the obligations under this agreement.

- 2. The Monitor is not subject to instructions by the representatives of the parties and performs his functions neutrally and independently. It will be obligatory for him to treat the information and documents of the Bidder(s)/Contractors as confidential. He reports to the Chairman, NTC.
- 3. The Bidder(s)/Contractor(s) accepts that the Monitor has the right to access without restriction to all Project documentation of the Principal including that provided by the Contractor. The Contractor will also grant the Monitor, upon his request and demonstration of a valid interest, unrestricted and unconditional access to his project documentation. The same is applicable to Subcontractors. The Monitor is under contractual obligation to treat the information and documents of the Bidder(s)/ Contractor(s)/Subcontractor(s) with confidentiality.
- 4. The Principal will provide to the Monitor sufficient information about all meetings among the parties related to the Project provided such meetings could have an impact on the contractual relations between the Principal and the Contractor. The parties offer to the Monitor the option to participate in such meetings.
- 5. As soon as the Monitor notices, or believes to notice, a violation of this agreement, he will so inform the Management of the Principal and request the Management to discontinue or take corrective action, or to take other relevant action. The monitor can in this regard submit nonbinding recommendations. Beyond this, the Monitor has no right to demand from the parties that they act in a specific manner, refrain from action or tolerate action.
- 6. The Monitor will submit a written report to the Chairman, NTC within 8 to 10 weeks from the date of reference or intimation to him by the *Principal* and, should the occasion arise, submit proposals for correcting problematic situations.
- 7. If the Monitor has reported to the Chairman, NTC, a substantiated suspicion of an offence under relevant IPC/PC Act, and the Chairman NTC has not, within the reasonable time taken visible action to proceed against such offence or reported it to the Chief Vigilance Officer, the Monitor may also transmit this information directly to the Central Vigilance Commissioner.
- 8. The word 'Monitor' would include both singular and plural. Monitor would be entitled to receive such compensation as may be decided time to time by the CMD/Competent Authority.

Section 9 – Pact Duration

This Pact begins when both parties have legally signed it. It expires for the Contractor 12 months after the last payment under the contract or contract period (extended if applicable) whichever is later and for all other Bidders 6 months after the contract has been awarded.

If any claim is made / lodged during this time, the same shall be binding and continue to be valid despite the lapse of this pact as specified above, unless it is discharged/determined by Chairman of NTC.

Section 10 – Other provisions

- 1. This agreement is subject to Indian Law. Place of performance and jurisdiction is the Registered Office of the Principal, i.e. New Delhi.
- 2. That a person signing IP shall not approach the courts while representing the matters to IEMS and he/she will await their decision in the matter.
- 3. Changes and supplements as well as termination notices need to be made in writing. Side agreements have not been made.
- 4. If the Contractor is a partnership or a consortium, this agreement must be signed by all partners or consortium members.
- 5. Should one or several provisions of this agreement turn out to be invalid, the remainder of this agreement remains valid. In this case, the parties will strive to come to an agreement to their original intentions.
- 6. In the event of any contradiction between the Integrity Pact and its Annexure, the Clause in the Integrity Pact will prevail."

(For & On behalf of the Principal)	(For & On behalf of Bidder/Contractor)		
(Office Seal)	(Office Seal)		
Place			
Date			
Witness 1 :	Witness 2 :		
(Name & Address)	(Name & Address)		

GUIDELEINES FOR INDIAN AGENTS OF FOREIGN SUPPLIERS Annexure A

- 1.0 There shall be compulsory registration of agents for all global (Open) Tender and limited Tender. An agent who is not registered with NTC shall apply for registration in the prescribed Application-Form.
- 1.1 Registered agents will file an authenticated photostat copy duly attested by a Notary Public/Original certificate of the principal confirming the agency agreements and giving the status being enjoyed by the agent and the Commission/remuneration/salary/retainer ship being paid by the principal to the agent before the placement of order by NTC.
- 1.2 Wherever Indian representatives have communicated on behalf of their principals and the foreign parties have stated that they are not paying any commission to the Indian agents, and the Indian representative is working on the basis of salary or as retainer, a written declaration to this effect should be submitted by the party (i.e. Principal) before finalizing the order.

2.0 DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS OF AGENTS/REPRESENTATIVES IN INDIA.IF ANY.

- 2.1 Bidders of Foreign nationality shall furnish the following details in their offer.
- 2.1.1 The name and address of the agents/representatives in India, if any and the extent of authorization and authority given to commit the Principals. In case the agents/representatives be a foreign Company, it shall be confirmed whether it is real substantial Company and details of the same shall be furnished.
- 2.1.2 The amount of commission /remuneration included in the quoted price(s) for such agents /representatives in India.
- 2.1.3 Confirmation of the Bidder that the commission / remuneration if any, payable to his agents/representatives in India, may be paid by NTC in Indian Rupees Only.
- 2.2 Bidders of Indian Nationality shall furnish the following details in their Offers.
- 2.2.1 The name and address of the foreign principals indicating their nationality as well as their status, i.e. whether manufacturer or agents of manufacturer holding the Letter of Authority of the Principal specifically authorizing the agent to make an offer in India in response to Tender either directly or through the agents/representatives.
- 2.2.2 The amount of commission/remuneration included in the price(s) quoted by the Bidder for himself.
- 2.2.3 Confirmation of the foreign principals of the Bidder that the commission/remuneration, if any, reserved for the Bidder in the quoted price(s), may be paid by NTC in India in equivalent Indian Rupees on satisfactory completing of the Project or supplies of Stores and Spares in case of operation items.
- 2.3 In either case, in the event of contract materializing, the terms of payment will provide for payment of the commission/remuneration, if any payable to the agents

/representatives in India in Indian Rupees on expiry of 90 Days after the discharge of the obligations under the contract.

2.4 Failure to furnish correct and detailed information as called for in paragraph-2.0 above will render the concerned tender liable to rejection or in the event of a contract materializing, the same liable to termination by NTC. Beside this there would be a penalty of banning business dealing with NTC or damage or payment of a named sum.

Guidelines on Banning Business Dealings Annexure B

1. Introduction

- 1.1. National Textile Corporation Limited (NTC) deals with Agencies viz parties/ contractors/ suppliers/ bidders, who are expected to adopt ethics of highest standards and a very high degree of integrity, commitments and sincerity towards the work undertaken. It is not in the interest of NTC to deal with Agencies who commit deception, fraud or other misconduct in the tendering process.
- 1.2. Since banning of business dealings involves civil consequences for an Agency concerned, it is incumbent that adequate opportunity of hearing is provided and the explanation, if tendered, is considered before passing any order in this regard keeping in view the facts and circumstances of the case.

2. Scope

- 2.1 The Information for Bidders/ Instruction to Bidders and even the General Conditions of Contract (GCC) of NTC generally provide that NTC shall have the rights to remove from list of approved suppliers / contractors or to ban business dealings if any Agency has been found to have committed misconduct or fraud or anything unethical not expected from a reputed agency.
- 2.2 The procedure of (i) Removal of Agency from the List of approved suppliers / contractors/bidders; (ii) Suspension and (iii) Banning of Business Dealing with Agencies, has been laid down in these guidelines.
- 2.3 These guidelines shall apply to all the Mills whether operational or closed/showrooms/RMDs/Regional Offices/Sub Offices/Liaison Office of NTC.
- 2.4 It is clarified that these guidelines do not deal with the poor performance of the contractors/ Agencies.
- 2.5 The banning shall be with prospective effect, i.e. future business dealings.

3. Definitions

In these Guidelines, unless the context otherwise requires:

- "Party / Contractor / Supplier / Bidders" shall mean and include a public limited company or a private limited company, a joint Venture, Consortium, HUF, a firm whether registered or not, an individual, cooperative society or an association or a group of persons engaged in any commerce, trade, industry, etc. "Party / Contractor/ Supplier / Bidder' in the context of these guidelines is indicated as 'Agency'.
- II. "Unit" shall mean the Mills whether operational or closed/showrooms/RMDs/Regional Offices/Sub Offices/Liaison Office of NTC.
- III. "Competent Authority" and 'Appellate Authority' shall mean the following:

a) For NTC Wide Banning

The concerned director shall be the 'Competent Authority' for the purpose of these guidelines. CMD shall be the 'Appellate Authority' in respect of such cases.

b) For Mills whether operational or closed/showrooms/RMDs/Regional Offices/Sub Offices/Liaison Office of NTC.

Head of the Unit/Head of Finance shall be the 'Competent Authority' for the purpose of these guidelines, in respect of concerned unit/Sub-office/Regional Office. The concerned Executive Director/ Regional Head of the Unit/ Region shall be the 'Appellate Authority' in all such cases.

- IV. "Investigating Committee" shall mean any Officer/Committee appointed by Competent Authority to conduct investigation.
- V. "Approved Agencies viz Parties / Contractors / Suppliers/Bidders" shall mean and include list of Parties/ Contractors / Suppliers / Bidders etc, who have been pre-qualified by NTC for any tender/contract/bid.

4. Initiation of Banning / Suspension

Action for banning /suspension business dealings with any Agency shall be initiated by the department responsible for invitation of bids after noticing their regularities or misconduct on the part of Agency concerned. Besides the concerned department, Vigilance Department may also be competent to initiate such action.

5. Suspension of Business Dealings.

- 5.1 If the conduct of any Agency dealing with NTC is under investigation, the Competent Authority may consider whether the allegations (under investigation) are of a serious nature and whether pending investigation, it would be advisable to continue business dealing with the Agency. If the Competent Authority, after consideration of the matter including the recommendation of the Investigating Committee, if any, decides that it would not be in the interest to continue business dealings pending investigation, it may suspend business dealings with the Agency. The order of suspension would operate for a period not more than six months and may be communicated to the Agency as also to the Investigating Committee. The Investigating Committee may ensure that their investigation is completed and whole process of final order is over within such period. However, if investigations are not completed in six months' time, the Competent Authority may extend the period of suspension by another three months, during which period the investigations must be completed.
- 5.2 The order of suspension shall be communicated to all Departmental Heads of NTC and Heads of the Units, which would also be displayed on Intranet, if available. During the period of suspension, no business dealing may be held with the Agency.
- 5.3 As far as possible, the existing contract(s) with the Agency may continue unless the Competent Authority, having regard to the circumstances of the case, decides otherwise.

- 5.4 If the Agency concerned asks for detailed reasons of suspension, the Agency may be informed that its conduct is under investigation. It is not necessary to enter into correspondence or argument with the Agency at this stage.
- 5.5 It is not necessary to give any show-cause notice or personal hearing to the Agency before issuing the order of suspension.

6. Ground on which Banning of Business Dealings can be initiated

- 6.1 If the security consideration, including questions of loyalty of the Agency to NTC so warrants;
- 6.2 If the Director of a company (other than Govt. company) /owner of the Agency, proprietor or partner of the firm, is convicted by a Court of Law for offences involving moral turpitude in relation to its business dealings with the Government or any other public sector enterprises, during the last five years;
- 6.3 If business dealings with the Agency have been banned by the Ministry of Textiles, Government of India.
- 6.4 If the Agency has resorted to corrupt, fraudulent practices including misrepresentation of facts;
- 6.5 If the Agency uses intimidation / threatening or brings undue outside pressure on NTC or its official for acceptance / performances of the job under the contract;
- 6.6 If the Agency misuses the premises or facilities of the NTC, forcefully occupies or damages the NTC's properties including land, water resources, forests / trees or tampers with documents/records etc. (Note : The examples given above are only illustrative and not exhaustive. The Competent Authority may decide to ban business dealing for any good and sufficient reason).

7. Banning of Business Dealings

- 7.1 A decision to ban business dealings with any Agency shall normally apply throughout NTC. However, the Competent Authority of the Unit can impose such ban unit-wise only if in the particular case banning of business dealings by respective Unit will serve the purpose and achieve its objective and banning throughout the Company is not required in view of the local conditions and impact of the misconduct / default to beyond the Unit. Any ban imposed by Corporate Office shall be applicable across all Units of NTC.
- 7.2 There will be an Investigating Committee in each Unit to be appointed by Head of the Unit for processing the cases of "Banning of Business Dealings". However, for procurement of items /award of contracts at Corporate Office, the committee shall consist of officers not below the rank of Senior Manager from Indenting Division & Finance. Member from department responsible for invitation of bids shall be the convener of the committee. The functions of the committee shall, inter-alia include:

- i) To study the report of the department responsible for invitation of bids and decide if a prima-facie case for banning exists, if not, send back the case to the Competent Authority.
- ii) To recommend for issue of show-cause notice to the Agency by the concerned department as per clause 9.1.
- iii) To examine the reply to show-cause notice and call the Agency for personal hearing, if required.
- iv) To submit final recommendations to the Competent Authority for banning or otherwise.

8. Removal from List of Approved Agencies - Suppliers/ Contractors etc.

- 8.1 If the Competent Authority decides that the charge against the Agency is of a minor nature, it may issue a show-cause notice as to why the name of the Agency should not be removed from the list of approved Agencies Suppliers / Contractors/Bidders etc.
- 8.2 The effect of such an order would be that the Agency would not be qualified for competing in Open Tender Enquiries or Limited Tender Enquiries till the period mentioned in the order.
- 8.3 Past performance of the Agency may be taken into account while processing for approval of the Competent Authority for awarding the contract.

9. Show-cause Notice

- 9.1 In case where the Competent Authority decides that action against an Agency is called for, a show-cause notice has to be issued to the Agency, Statement containing the imputation of misconduct or misbehaviour may be appended to the show-cause notice and the Agency should be asked to submit within 15 days a written statement in its defence.
- 9.2 If the Agency requests for inspection of any relevant document in possession of NTC, necessary facility for inspection of documents may be provided.
- 9.3 The Competent Authority may consider and pass an appropriate speaking order:

a) For exonerating the Agency if the charges are not established;

b) For removing the Agency from the list of approved Suppliers/Contactors, etc.

c) For banning the business dealing with the Agency.

- 9.4 If it decides to ban business dealings, the period for which the ban would be operative may be mentioned.
- 9.5 Unit wise banning may be done for a period upto six months only and for more than six months banning, it should be pervasive i.e. for all the units. In case of pervasive banning for more than six months i.e. across all the units, it should be done after approval of the Director (Finance) of the corporate office.
10. Appeal against the Decision of the Competent Authority

- 10.1 The Agency may file an appeal against the order of the Competent Authority banning business dealing etc. The appeal shall be filed to Appellate Authority. Such an appeal shall be preferred within one month from the date of receipt of the order banning business dealing, etc.
- 10.2 Appellate Authority would consider the appeal and pass appropriate order within 120 days which shall be communicated to the Agency as well as the Competent Authority.

11. Circulation of the names of Agencies with whom Business Dealings have been banned

The concerned unit shall forward the name and details of the Agency (ies) banned to IT&C Division of Corporate Office for displaying the same on the NTC website.

Corrupt, Fraudulent, Collusive or Coercive Practices Policy

1.0 Corrupt, Fraudulent, Collusive or Coercive Practices

It is expected from the Bidders/ suppliers/ contractors that they will observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of such contracts. In pursuance of this policy:

- a) For the purposes of this provision, the terms set forth below shall mean as under:
- (i) "Corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving or soliciting of anything of value and /or personal satisfaction to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution; and
- (ii) "Fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of the Purchaser, and includes collusive practice among Bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial non-competitive levels and to deprive the Purchaser of the benefits of free and open competition;
- (iii) "Collusive practice" means a scheme or arrangement between two or more bidders, with or without the knowledge of the Purchaser, designed to establish bid prices at artificial, non competitive levels; and
- (iv) "Coercive practice" means harming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly, person or their property to influence or affect the execution of a contract;
- (v) "Integrity Pact" means an agreement called Integrity Pact between the contractor and the Employer shall be signed committing the persons/ officials of both the parties, not to exercise any corrupt influence on any aspect of the Tender/Contract. The Independent External Monitor(s)(IEM) appointed by the Employer shall oversee the compliance of obligation under the Integrity Pact.
- vi) "Independent External Monitor(s) (IEMs)" means the External Monitor(s) appointed by the Employer to oversee the implementation of Integrity Pact
- (b) A Bid may be rejected by the Purchaser if it is determined at any stage that the respective Bidder has engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive and coercive practices

or defaulted commitments under integrity pact as mentioned above in competing for the contract in question.

- (c) The Purchaser may declare a firm ineligible, either indefinitely or for a stated period of time, if it at any time determines that the firm has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices, Collusive and Coercive practices or defaulted commitments under integrity pact in competing for, or in executing, a contract.
- (d) Banning of Business Dealings: It is not in the interest of NTC to deal with Agencies who commit deception, fraud or other misconduct in the tendering process. The grounds on which Banning of Business Dealings can be initiated are as follows:-
- i) If the security consideration, including questions of loyalty of the Agency to NTC so warrants;
- If the director/ owner of the Agency, proprietor or partner of the firm, is convicted by a court of law for offences involving moral turpitude in relation to its business dealings with the Government or any other public sector enterprises, during last five years;
- iii) If business dealings with the Agency have been banned by the Ministry of Textiles, Government of India or by any other department of GOI.
- iv) If the Agency has resorted to corrupt, fraudulent practices including misrepresentation of facts;
- v) If the Agency uses intimidation / threatening or brings undue outside pressure on NTC or its official for acceptance / performances of the job under the contract:
- vi) If the Agency misuses the premises or facilities of the NTC, forcefully occupies or damages the NTC's properties including land, water resources, forests / trees or tampers with documents/records etc. (Note: The examples given above are only illustrative and not exhaustive. The Competent Authority may decide to ban business dealing for any good and sufficient reason).
- vii) In the transaction where NTC is a seller, the term Purchaser shall be deemed to have been replaced by 'Seller' and vice versa.
- The procedure for banning of Business Dealings shall be governed as per NTC's "Guidelines on Banning Business Dealings" as enclosed separately. **(Annexure B)**.

ANNEXURE - 2

BID FORM –A NATIONAL TEXTILE CORPORATION LIMITED, (WRO), MUMBAI DETAILS OF THE BID COST & EMD PAYMENT

Instructions:

- (a) Strike out whichever is not applicable.
- (b) The applicant should initial all additions and alternations in this form.
- (c) Where necessary, information may be furnished on separate sheets, which should be signed, and
- (d) All necessary supporting documents required for proving the eligibility, registration and legality should be uploaded.

1. Applicant's full Name / Address (Use block letters) :

Name	
Present Address	
Permanent Address	
Contact Number E mail Id	

2. I/We the Authorized Representative of the above named Bidder:

Sr. No.	Full Name	Designation
1.		
2.		

3. The details of the payment made:

Payment Head	Amount	Details of the payment made
EMD	Rs. 2,50,00,000 (Two Crore Fifty Lakh only)	
Tender Fees	Rs 10,000/- (Plus applicable GST i.e. 18%)= Rs 11,800/-	

Date:

(Authorized representative's signatures)

Full Name, Designation and the name of the Applicant Bidder.

ANNEXURE - 3

BID FORM - B

NATIONAL TEXTILE CORPORATION LIMITED, (WRO), MUMBAI

ELIGIBILITY PROPOSAL

Instructions:

- (a) Strike out whichever is not applicable.
- (b) The applicant should initial all additions and alternations in this form.
- (c) Where necessary, information may be furnished on separate sheets, which should be signed, and
- (d) All necessary supporting documents required for proving the eligibility, registration and legality should be submitted.
- 1. Applicant's full Name / Address (Use block letters) :

Name	
Present address	
Permanent address	
Contact Number	
E mail Id	

2. I/We the Authorized Representative of the above Named Bidder:

Sr. No.	Full Name	Designation
1.		
2.		

3. The details of our business are as follows:

Nature & Details of business:	
Year of Establishment:	
Registration/License/PAN/GST details :	

- 1. Following relevant documents are enclosed in support of the above:
 - a) Certified copy of Board Resolution/Authorisation letter for authorized representatives as stated at point 2 above.

- b) Integrity pact
- c) An affidavit on Rs. 500/- court fee stamp paper duly notarised stating that
 - i) Have not been declared / adjudged as bankrupt / insolvent by any institution or Govt. or by court.
 - ii) Have not been blacklisted by Govt. or any other Authority for failure to pay any Govt. dues,
 - iii) Have not been convicted under any law for an offense involving moral turpitude or any criminal activities etc.
 - iv) Capacity to enter into agreement under the Indian Contract Act, 1872.

Any notice or letter of communication addressed to me/us at the address given below:

will be deemed a valid and proper notice of intimation to me/us.

2. I/We agree to abide by the decision of the National Textile Corporation Limited regarding my/our eligibility.

(Authorized representative's signatures)

Date:

Full Name/Designation/and the name of the Applicant Bidder.

ANNEXURE - 4

BID FORM NO. C

NATIONAL TEXTILE CORPORATION LIMITED, (WRO), MUMBAI

DECLARATION FOR INITIAL PRICE OFFER (IPO)

Instructions:

- (a) Strike out whichever is not applicable.
- (b) The applicant should initial all additions and alternations in this form.
- (c) Where necessary, information may be furnished on separate sheets, which should be signed and
- (d) All necessary supporting documents required for proving the eligibility, registration and legality should be uploaded.

Name	
Present address	
Permanent address	
Contact Number	
E mail Id	

1. Applicant's full Name / Address (Use block letters) :

2. I/We the Authorized Representative of the above named Bidder:

Full Name	Designation
	Full Name

desire and hereby make an Initial Price Offer for "Purchase of TDR".

Page | 42

sale by the NTC out of the DRC No. TDR/WS/ES/CITY/WARD G/N-12 / I as per this Tender Document. (Minimum Bid quantity is 25,000 Sq Ft)

- 4. I/We have submitted my/our Initial Price Offer (IPO) in the MSTC's e-Tendering Portal and willing to participate in the e-Auction Process, if shortlisted by NTC for Purchase of TDR stated above at Sr. No.3.
- 5. I/We hereby agree to purchase the above quantity, if the tender is awarded to me/us, in the event of myself/ourselves become the H 1 party in the E-auction.
- 6. I/We declare that the information stated herein above is complete and absolutely correct and any error or omission therein, accidental or otherwise, will be sufficient justification for the NTC to revoke at any time acceptance of my/our offer for purchase of TDR.
- 7. I/We hereby declare that I/we have read and understood the terms & conditions as stated in the Tender document governing the sale of TDR mentioned in the said Tender Document and abide by the decision of the NTC.

(Authorized representative's signatures)

Full Name, Designation and the Name of the Applicant & the Bidder with its stamp

Date:

Annexure -5



IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS FOR E-TENDER CUM E- AUCTION PROCESS

This is an e-tender event of NTC. The e-tender service provider is MSTC Ltd., Tenderers willing to participate in this tender are required to go through the entire tender document.

PROCESS OF E-TENDER : A: REGISTRATION (i) The process involves registration of bidders with MSTC e-tender portal which is free of cost. For this purpose, any willing bidder is required to apply online through the MSTC website www.mstcecommerce.com as a buyer. (ii) Only after registration, the bidder(s) can submit his/their bids electronically. Électronic bidding for submission of Techno-Commercial Bid as well as Price Bid over the internet will be done. The bidder should possess at least Class III signing type digital certificate (Bids will not be recorded without Digital Signature). (iii) Any willing bidder not yet in possession of at least Class III signing type digital certificate, would be required to obtain the same at their own cost and arrangement prior to participation in the instant tender. (iv) Bidders are to make their own arrangement for bidding from a P.C. connected with Internet. Neither NTC nor MSTC shall be responsible for making such arrangement. SPECIAL NOTE: BOTH PRICE BID AND TECHNO-COMMERCIAL BID ARE TO BE SUBMITTED ON-LINE AT www.mstcecommerce.com 1) Bidders themselves online with are required to register www.mstcecommerce.com \rightarrow Scrap and Custom Goods \rightarrow All General Auctions \rightarrow Registration \rightarrow Register as Buyers Filling in details and creating own user-id and password \rightarrow Submit. Bidders who are already registered with MSTC for e-tender of NTC, for less than one year need not to register afresh. 2) Bidders will receive a system generated mail confirming their registration in their e-mail ID which will be provided during filling in the registration form. Bidders are requested to submit bid keeping sufficient time in hand. They should not wait for last minute to avoid any problem. In case of any clarification, bidders are advised to contact NTC, Kolkata/MSTC (before the scheduled time of the e-tender). **B)** System Requirement i) Windows 7 & above Operating System ii) IE-7 and above Internet browser. iii) Signing type digital signature iv) JRE software to be downloaded and installed in the system. To enable ALL active X controls (Except Active-X filtering which should be disabled) and disable "use pop up blocker" under Tools \rightarrow Internet Options \rightarrow custom level. The system requirements are as follows: Operating System- Windows 7 and above Web Browser- Preferred IE 7 and above.

Active-X Controls Should be enabled as follows:	
Tools =>Internet Options =>Security=>Custom Lev Controls	rel => Enable all Active-X
(Except Active-X filtering which should be disabled)	
=>Disable "Use Pop-up Blocker"	
 Java (Latest is JRE 8 Update 201 – File name Windows 	X-86Offline)
To disable "Protected Mode" for DSC to appear in the settings may be applied.	e signer box following
 Tools => Internet Options =>Security => Disable prote Remove 	ected Mode If enabled- i.e,
the tick from the tick box mentioning "Enable Protected Mode".	
Other Settings:	
Tools => Internet Options => General => Click On history/ Delete Browsing History" => Temporary Inter time I Visit the Webpage".	v v
<u>For details, refer to the "Bidder Guide" and a video guided video guided by the second second video (</u>	de available under "View
(i) Format of Bid:	
(A) Part I Techno-Commercial Bid will be opened electroni time as given in the Tender Notice. Bidder(s) cannot of bid since the same is not a public event.	3
(B) Part II Price Bid: Price Bids of only techno-commercially opened electronically. Bidder(s) cannot witness electron same is not a public event.	
(ii) E-Auction:	
Qualified and Shortlisted bidders for E auction will be intimate Auction will be conducted as per the Schedule mentioned in t	•
(iii) H1 bidder/Successful Bidder:	
Selection of successful bidder will be communicated to the NTC only after completion of Tender Process and approval of c	5
Note :	
Any necessary notice/ addendum/ extension notice/ corrigence be hoisted in the e-tendering portal of M.S.T.C	lum to the tender would also
E-tender cannot be accessed after the due date and time mer	ntioned in this Tender Notice,

unless extended further with due notice in the website.
Unit of Measure (UOM) is indicated in the e-tender. Floor Rate to be quoted should be Indian Rupee as per UOM indicated in the e-tender floor/tender document.
Submission of on-line bid:
The bidder(s), who has /have submitted the tender document fees of Rs 10,000/- (plu GST@18%) and EMD of Rs 2,50,00,000/- are only eligible to submit their Techr Commercial Bid and Price Bid through internet in MSTC website <u>www.mstcecommerce.com</u>
For Stage II ^{**} forward Auctions Click on Forward Auction→ Live Auctions → Selection of th live event→ Placing of Bids
**Only after the evaluation of Stage I bidding the forward auction shall take place amor shortlisted techno- commercially qualified bidders.
The bidder should allow to run Java Encryption Applet by clicking on allow whenever the Pop-UP asks to do so. This exercise has to be done immediately after clicking on the Techn Commercial bid. If this application is not allowed to run as and when prompted, the bidde will not be able to Save/submit their bid and will get the error messages.
After submission of all mandatory information and uploading of all mandatory document as mentioned in the Tender, the bidder should click "save" for recording their Techn Commercial bid. Once the same is done, the Price Bid link becomes active and the same h to filled in and then the bidder should click on "save" to record their price bid. Once bo the Techno-Commercial bid & Price bid are saved, the bidder can click on the "Submi button to register their bid.
 Bidder's alertness / duty:
All correspondence to the bidder(s) after participation in the tender shall be sent by e-ma only during the process till finalization of tender by NTC. Hence, the bidders are required ensure that their e-mail ID provided is valid at the stage of their registration with MSTC (i. Service Provider). Bidders are also requested to ensure validity of their DSC (Digit Signature Certificate). In case of successful bidder the communication of Award Letter w be through hard copy.
Uploading of documents:
Bidders are advised to use "Attach Docs" link in the bidding floor to upload documents document library. Multiple documents can be uploaded. For further assistanc instructions of Vendor Guide are to be followed.
No deviation of the terms and conditions of the tender document is acceptable.
Submission of bid in the e-tender floor by any bidder confirms his/her automatic acceptant of all the terms & conditions for the tender including those contained in the extension any other notice/ corrigendum/ addendum/ clarifications, if any. Altered/amended form of document, if uploaded, will not be given any cognizance.
Price Bid submission: Price shall only be quoted online. A bid without submission of val online price bid shall not be considered. No off line price bid shall be accepted. Also al document related to Price bid shall not be uploaded / submitted as hard copy durin submission of Techno-Commercial bid and uploading/ submission of such document w lead to cancellation of offer.
 E-auction:
At the stage of e-auction amongst the techno-commercially qualified bidders, the bidde shall only quote the per Sq ft rate at an increment or multiple thereof as will be allowed the auction floor.

NOTE:

(a) A bid can be edited and documents can be uploaded any number of times before the final submission of bid (i.e. before clicking on Sign & Encrypt). Once the bid is submitted by clicking on Final Submission, further editing is not allowed.

However, deletion of the bid, followed by resubmission of the bid, with no additional amount of EMD and tender fee, is allowed up to the closing time of the tender.

Since replacement of any particular document already uploaded is not allowed by the System, the bidders are strictly advised to delete the entire bid and resubmit a fresh bid containing the revised document and refrain from uploading more than one document for a particular purpose otherwise the consequence of this deviation will be borne by the bidder only.

(b) After the closing time of event has passed, no bid will be accepted by the system. Hence, bidders are advised to make final submission of their bids well within time.

(c) In all cases, bidders should use their own ID and Password along with Digital Signature at the time of Submission of their bid.

(d) During the entire e-tender-cum-e-auction process, the bidders will remain completely anonymous to one another and also to everybody else with a view to discourage formation of Cartel. Any such formation will be strictly viewed and the entire Tender may be liable to be cancelled and EMD of the concerned bidders are liable to be forfeited including debarring such bidders from participating in future Tenders of NTC.

(e) The e-tender floor shall remain open from the date, time & duration as mentioned in the tender document, subject to extension of this duration as defined in this tender document.

(f) NTC may defer date of auction for any reason. The changed date will be accordingly intimated to the techno commercially qualified bidders by e-mail from NTC/MSTC and hoisting of the same in MSTC website. No request from the bidders for change of such date will be entertained by NTC.

(g) All electronic bids submitted during the e-tender process shall be legally binding on the bidder.

(h) NTC reserves the right to cancel or reject or accept or withdraw or extend the tender in full or part, as the case may be, without assigning any reason thereof.